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C. Lance Terry Ref. # 10CFR%0.90
Growp Vice President 10CFR50. 36

September 19, 1994

U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington. DC 20555

SUBJECT: {CHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
- KET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
SUBMITTAL OF LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST 94-015
ONE-TIME EXTENSION OF EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR
AND RELATED SURVEILLANCE TESTING FROM 18 TO 24 MONTHS

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 10CFR50.90, TU Electric hereby requests an amendment to the
CPSES U ' Facility Operating Licensing (NPF-87) and CPSES Unit 2 Facility
Operatirn_ 1cense (NPF-89) by incorporating the attached change into the
CPSES Units 1 and 2 Technical Specifications. These changes apply to CPSES
Unit 2 only.

Technical Specification Surveillance Requirement 4.8.1.1.2f requires that
the Emergency Diesel Generators be tested on an 18 month basis. The
requested change modifies the CPSES Technical Specifications to allow a
one-time extension of six months for these EDG and other related 18-month
Surveillance Requirements (SR).

Attachment 1 is the required affidavit. Attachment 2 provides a detailed
description of the proposed change, a safety analysis of the change and
TU Electric’s determination that the proposed change does not involve a
significant hazard consideration. Attachment 3 provides the affected
Technical Specification pages, marked up to reflect the proposed change.

In accordance with 10CFR50.91(b), TU Electric is providing the State of
Texas with a copy of this requested amendment.
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Some of the SR addressed by this license amendment request will become
overdue in early 1996 without the requested interval extension. To avoid an
unnecessary shutdown tc perform the SR, TU Electric requests approval as
quickly as reasonably possible but no later than November 1, 1994. Upon NRC
approval of the requested changes, TU Electric requests a 30 day
implementation period following the date of license amendment issuance.

Should you have any questions regarding the requested amendment, please
contact Mr, Alan Quam at (B17) 897-8621 or Mr. Manu Patel at

(214) 812-8298.
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Attachments: Affidavit

Description and Assessment

Affected Technical Specification pages (NUREG-1468) as

revised
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cc: Mr, L. J. Callan, Region 1V
Ms. M. A, Miller, Region IV
Mr. T. A. Bergman, NRR
Resident Inspectors, CPSES

Mr. D. K, Lacker

Bureau of Radiation Control

Texas Department of Public Health
1110 west 49" Street

Austin, Texas 78704



